PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM

TO: File

FROM: Sister Rita McCarthy, CSJ

DATE: March 8, 2002

RE: . (Rev. George Roulier, OMI)

. came to the Chancery for an interview today to report an allegation of abuse
by Rev. George Roulier, which took place at St. Angela's Church in Mattapan

around 1877. ( uncertain of was 11 years oid and used to
help his father who worked as a in the Church. One Sunday when
closingup® _ :ncountered Father as they were both going out the back door.
According to  _ ), Father grabbed him from behind and put his hands down

1's pants. _ « reacted violently, threw Father against the wall, and ran out

of the Church. He never told anyone because they would not believe him anyway.
He recalls many times Father hugging him and feeling uncomfortable.

is the youngest of |:|children. His family was véry refigious. His mother

ha rothers priests and one sister a nun. Her name is Sisted:_land is
still iving. I's parents now live in ~ . He has always had relationship
problems with both of them. He was on alcohol and drugs for over 7 years. He no
longer uses either. He is married to a young woman named 1 and they have
a little boy named eels he needs some counseling to help resolve
the anger he feels toward his parents. They are elderly and he wants to reconcile
with them. Just the other day he said that he exploded again and told them that

he hated them. They, too, are upset by his attitude and would be willing to go for
counseling to resolve this.

| did not give him a list of therapists nor have him sign a waiver until | spoke with
you. This should probably be handled by the Oblates of Mary Immaculate.

- address is

He works for the as a
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